Lincoln County
Lodgers Tax Committee
Regular Meeting

Kathleen McDonald, Tourist Related Ashley Roberts, Tourist Related
Sheri Rodgers, Lodging Industry John Hemphill, Lodging Industry
Coda Omness, General Public

AGENDA

County Annex (Substation Office) 109 Kansas City, Ruidoso, New Mexico,
and via ZOOM
Tuesday, March 28, at 10:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Selection of Vice-Chair
4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes:
a. February 28, 2023, Regular Lodger’s Tax Meeting

6. Funding Requests:
a. Event: Last Escape of Billy the Kid Pageant
Amount Requested: $16,000
Date (s) of Event: 8/4/2023-8/6/2023
Presenter: Nancy De Veny

b. Event: Spencer Summer Season 2023
Amount Requested: $10,000
Date (s) of Event: 7/1/2023 — 8/31/2023
Presenter: Charles Centilli

7. Acceptance:
a. Expense Budget Report Ending March 31,2023

8. Other Items (for discussion only — no action will be taken)
a. Outstanding Purchase Orders as of March 31,2023

9. Next meeting:
a. April 25, 2023, Regular Meeting

10. Adjourn
ZOOM INVITE INFORMATION:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83759757264?pwd=RnISZHEYNnJvWVmRaeldOUUINUIIMQTO09




Meeting ID: 837 5975 7264
Passcode: 647345

One tap mobile
+17193594580



V 4

LINCOLN COUNTY
S PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

Agenda Item No. 5

SUBJECT:

Approval of Minutes:
a. February 28, 2023, Regular Lodger’s Tax Meeting

March 28,2023



Lincoln County Lodgers’ Tax Committee Minutes
Regular Meeting February, 28, 2023

Meeting conducted via Zoom

Members present: Sheri Rodgers, Coda Omness, and John Hemphill.
Members absent: Kathleen McDonald

Guest: Tim Roberts, Matt Hugh, Michelle Williams, Pierre Pfeffer, Brianna Ventura, Ira Pearson
and Francesca Hererra.

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chair John Hemphill at 10:05 am.
2. Roll Call

Three members present. A quorum was established.

3.. The committee will table Vice Chair selection to the March meeting.
4. Approval of Agenda

Sheri Rodgers offered a motion to move funding request before selection of new officers and
approve the agenda with changes, seconded by Coda Omness. The motion passed.

5. Approval of Minutes: Sheri Rodgers made a motion to accept the January 31, 2023 regular
meeting minutes, seconded by John Hemphill. Motion passed.

6. Funding Request

a. Village of Ruidoso-Ride Ruidoso:
Request: $20,000

Date(s) of Event: May 20, 2023
Presenter: Tim Roberts

Coda Omness made a motion to fund $20,000 for advertising for Ride Ruidoso. Sheri Rodgers
seconded. The motion passed. Sheri Rodgers reminded Tim Roberts invoices are due 90 days
after the event, and to attend the March 21*, Lincoln County Commissioners meeting,.

7. Acceptance of Expense Budget Report Ending January 31, 2023

Brianna Ventura went through the line items reminding the committee that funds need to be
spent by June 30, 2023.

Reports accepted by committee.



8. Other Items for Discussion;

a. The committee welcomed Ashely Roberts as a potential new committee member. Ms. Roberts
presented her resume. Ms. Robert will send a letter to the Lincoln County Commission
expressing her interest in serving on the committee.

b. Commissioner Pfeffer discussed with the committee
funding conferences
oufreach and training for potential applicants
Ruidoso Lodgers Tax policies
Utilizing Lodgers Tax funds for a County website presence
Committee providing a checklist to the County Commission

Chairman Hemphill will meet with County Manager Ira Pearson to clarify County expectations
of the Lodgers Tax committee.

Brianna Ventura and Ira Pearson will meet with Lincoln County Commissioners to review the
Commissions expectations of the Lodgers Tax Committee and applicants.

No action taken

¢. Outstanding Purchase Orders:

The Lincoln County Cowboy Fest and Friends of Lincoln POs are closed.
No action taken

9. Next meeting:

March 28, 2023, Regular Meeting

10. Adjournment

Sheri Rodgers offered a motion to adjourn, with Coda Omness offering a second. The motion
passed. The meeting adjourned at 10:57 a. m.

Respectfully submitted,

Coda Omness, Committee Secretary



LINCOLN COUNTY
1%-?—«: PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

Agenda Item No. 6

SUBJECT:

Funding Requests:

a. Event: Last Escape of Billy the Kid Pageant
Amount Requested: $16,000
Date (s) of Event: 8/4/2023 — 8/6/2023
Presenter: Nancy De Veny

b. Event: Spencer Summer Season 2023
Amount Requested: $10,000

Date(s) of Event(s): 7/1/2023 — 8/31/2023
Presenter: Charles Centilli

March 28,2023



S PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385
LINCOLN COUNTY .
N o www.lincolncountynm.gov
B

Name of Event: @St Escape of Billy the Kid Pageant Date(s) of Event: AUJ 4,5 & 6, 2023

Name of Organization(s) applying for Funding: Lincoln Pageant and Festival Com

Amount requested for consideration: $1 6,000

The following list of items will be considered as the Board of County Commissioners and the Lodger’s Tax
Committee reviews your request for funding. If any space is left blank, please provide reasoning.

Describe Event;

Pageant brings the stary of the Last Escape of Billy the Kid to life. Local residents work year round to.provide this historical portrayal of one of NM most prominent historical figures, The avent has been provided by local volunteers for 80+ years and brings in folks from all over the US and the world.

Have Lincoln County Lodger’s Tax funds been requested for this event before? Please check one: yeso

If yes:
How many years has Lincoln County Lodger’s Tax funds been used for the Event listed below? @PPTOX 10yrs
List past years’ requested funding amount(s):

Year: z Amount requested: Amount funded:

Year: ? Amount requested: Amount funded:
2022 Amount requested: $1 5,000 Amount funded: $15,000 (used 0 in 2022)

Year:

What is the estimated total cost of the Event listed above for this year? $25,500

0
What percentage of the cost of the Event listed above are you requesting from the County? 85%

How will the Event track guests who attend to determine how many out-of-town guests utilized County lodging

as a l'esult Of the EV ent") survey cards will bs provided to each attendee to determine their stale of residancy. how lang they are staying in Lincoln County and how they heard of the event, We did this a few years ago and found that 33% of attendses ledgad in

approx 2,000 persons attended in 2022.

Are there any in-kind or matching funds anticipated for the Event? no

If funding is granted by the Board of County Commissioners, please list dollar amounts of how funds are
anticipated to be used in advertising:

Newspaper advertising: Radio: $4,000

Magazines: 0 Internet: 0

Printin g: $ 500 Other: vilboard $4.500 other costs are insurance, toilets, dumpsters, feed, security, ammo and utilities, (i.e., electricity)




What percentage of your budget is planned to be used for out-of-County advertising? 85%

What sources and what amount of funding have been requested elsewhere?

Please feel free to add additional pages for consideration, and samples of past advertising or brochures.

STATEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING

I understand that I am requesting public funds and they are to be administered according to State Law and
County Ordinances, and I agree to submit a follow-up report with a financial statement within ninety (90) days
following the event or I may forfeit the funds. I understand that funding recommended for approval by the
Lincoln County Lodger’s Tax Committee must be approved by the Lincoln County Board of County
Commissioners. I also understand that approved funding amounts may differ from the amount requested on this
application.

Name of Applicant (Please Print): Ngncy De Veny for Lincoln Pageant & Festivals Com

Signature of Applicant: Nancy De Veny Sompis iyl o)
Address: Street/City/Zip:po Box 92 Lincoln, NM 88338
Phone: 575.649-0368 Email: ndeveny@outlook.com

Date submitted: February 27, 2023

Please supply a list of attached documents, and include previous years” Event budgets:

billboard $4,500 security $2,200 insurance $2,800

Radio $4,000 ammo $1,500 electricity $1,500

Programs $500 animal feed $350 general repairs $4,000 (fence, sound system, lighting system, structural - all are aging)
Toilets $3,500 dumpsters $800

FOR COUNTY USE:

Date received:

Received by:

Added to Lodger’s Tax Committee Agenda scheduled for:




Cowunty o SLincotss

PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

LODGER’S TAX REQUEST FORM

Name of Event: Spencer Summer Season 2023 Date(s) of Event: July, August 2023

Name of Organization(s) applying for Funding: Spencer Theater for the Performing Arts, Inc. 501(c) 3

Amount Requested: 10,000 Total estimated cost of the Event listed above? 344,650

x s . The Spencer summer season includes national touring artists performing 12 public events within a 9-week timeframe beginnin:
Describe Event: " ° g artists performing 12 p oginning

July 1, 2023 and ending August 25, 2023. The season hosts different genres of the performing arts and appeals to all ages,

drawing visitors from across the country. Spencer's state-of-the-arl stage setling allows patrons to enjoy and focus on the artist's talent.

Have Lincoln County Lodger’s Tax funds been requested for this event before? YES x NO

List past year years’ requested funding amount(s):

Year: Amount requested: Amount funded:
Year: Amount requested: Amount funded:
Year: Amount requested: Amount funded:
Year: Amount requested: Amount funded:

How will the Event track the utilization of County lodging as a result of the Event? Ticket auditing system will track

all addresses of ticket buyers attending any of the planned performances.

Are there any in-kind or matching funds anticipated for the event? X YES NO
Describe:
Have you requested funding from other sources? X YES NO  Amount Requested? 10,000

Please list the anticipated amounts to be used for advertising:

Newspaper: Radio: Social Media:
Internet: Printing: 10,000 Other:

Total amount of Out-of-County advertising: 40,000

Are you a current vendor of the County of Lincoln? X YES NO

If I am not a vendor: I will contact Lincoln County Purchasing prior to the next Board of County
Commissioners meeting (purchasing @ lincolncountvnm.gov / 575-648-2385) YES NO




STATEMENTS OF UNDERSTANDING

I understand that I am requesting public funds and they are to be administered according to State Law and
Lincoln County Ordinances. X YES NO

I agree to submit a follow-up report with a financial statement within ninety (90) days following the Event or |
may forfeit the reimbursable funds. X YES NO

I understand that funding recommended by the Lincoln County Lodger’s Tax Committee must be approved by
the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners. I also understand that approved funding amounts may differ from

the amount requested on this application. X YES ______NO

I understand that a written agreement must be signed by the County of Lincoln and myself BEFORE any
expenditures can be made. X YES ___NO

Name of Applicant: Charles Centill Date: 3/23/22

Address: 108 Spencer Road City: Alto State: NM__ Zip:88312
Phone: 575.336.0011 Email: charles@spencertheater.com

FigEa

Signature: _ ¢~ 28 =

Email this form to:  mwilliams a lincolncountynm.gov.




LINCOLN COUNTY
o

www.lincolncountynm.gov

SUBJECT

Acceptance:

y 4
PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

Agenda Item No. 7

a. Expense Budget Report Ending March 31, 2023

March 28,2023



T

ST6LSL

g8 0L SI6LSL
/8708 SI6LSL
£°98 THEVLY
L8 868TRT
0001 onoe
ST EY STISE
L-98 gg9
voLe L9%
2756 88¥81
o°SL L

L*98 LBEZE
v Le 66T

L'98 STETE
a6pg TeEoUaUn
fusun Arzmaz
B3

abeg

BT 5697691

Amzasemenmnan

BZ S63°69T

BZ"S697691
TZ 809 SL
18 68" ¥L
00" 0

00 0SL'BT
00°0

00°C
09°15%
ao-o

20" SEZT
ao-g
¥5°0%2

soueIBqUnOUY
TIROA

9°98 6T 0T9°LT6
PR —————
9°98 61°0T9°LZ6
9°98 61 GTIS"LEE
97001 0070807058
1oL 38°LBO 95T

0 00T 99°000°6

1799 0D°SLE’BS
L 98 €ETBEY

vLE 28799%
G'LE LLTBYE 8T
0°st 053
o706 TP 2TI¥'E
vLe ZO'966°1T
vL8 BOTLLT'ZE
%15pg soueieg-3sbpng
J/read Araear

PAK

30°SL £Z0Z 1€

9T TEL"EVT

9Z CEL "E¥T 96 EBE'CT
9 TEEEVT 96°E£B8 'ZT
99" 0 0070

v1 €9z°60T 00" 528
00" 0 0070
007521 8E G0 SLE'6
£0°86

voTLe

BhOOLY

0Ez og'z

€87 BLE 16 BET

[ 2T T4 0z 0ST
EL°0%9°Y 9L TI6L7E
IR3-EEle 11320
Ataeag ATusuoR

HO¥VM AVQINI Jo se pajiodey
a9b6png esuadxy
Aammo) uyosuTT

96 €88°CT

SYTEV6'0LO'T

S¥Z¥E0LD T

SPTEYE0LOT
00° 000059
00 0SE'SSE
00°000'6
00°000'€8
9€GEL

S8 EES
TE0TE6T
[+

YZ ZEL'E
iLTesee
LB LTIB'9E

yabpngpeisalpy
Ataess

S¥°Z65 €9 00°0SE"LOOT

S¥ ZES'E9 00°0SE‘LOC"T
S¥TE6SEY 00°0SE‘LO0°T
oe"o 00" 006 "0S5S
0G0 00" 0SE'SIE
06 g 00 0006

[+11 0] ap 000’8
€7 3¢EL 0670

987 €S 0570

TZ70TP 6T eo"o

ag"a go'o
PZTEEL'E co°aQ
Lrzez'z 0o"o

LB LTIF 5E co°o
Juswisnlpy asbpng
Ayaeax Apzeay

E6EEERGEEEREL66R6666666G6

T e M R L R R R M N A A A N NN A NN NESE OSSN ARNANASAGE IS SO TAMNTARSS NGNS EANEMSEEERESSIECD

(PTE) aNAd XVL SYENIOT 0bv

XL SHEDaOT 19
SNOILVNIdO/CAIYTIN - 18T EN0L
DNISIINEATY ALNIOD
LIanvy

NOILVELSININGY
FUYOHLIVEH ZFYILIEY
TUVIICIN

FINYHOSNI dNouD
NOIIVSNAdWOD S/ ¥ENUOM
wHEd

WOId

AUYTIVE EWIL TI0d

TeloL

sEsEzwasmess

puny 1E]0L

adap Te30],
63TE-13-0F¥
B9TZ-19-0bYV
LITZ-T3-0FE
550€-19-0F%
LIOEZ-T5-0F%
STOZ-19-0F%
ETI0Z-19-0%"
ZTOZ-19-0%Y
1T0Z-15-0¥%%
0TO0Z-19-0%¥
Z00Z-19-0%%

XYL S¥30a01 19 Idap
(vIz) oNnd XUL SHE9a0T1 0¥y puny

aotadiissag

COOTIOIONY
SOUATD HBATITE
£TOZ '£7 HOWWW AVASEOHL €E€1EZ

HSNEdXHE
#1/2

T0AENDY
160 paljutag



LINCOLN COUNTY
o~

PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

Agenda Item No. 8

SUBJECT:

Other Items (for discussion only — no action will be taken)

March 28, 2023



P27 9L012

¥Z°9L01S
PZ°9L0T8
¥ereLst
00" 0000T
0070006
007 00CTT
00°000%
0070005
00" p0CL

Junowy

T

Te305-pUeIDy

T2301-quS
zegoe/8z/TT
£€z0eT/TT/E0
czoe/ee/zo
£20Z/EZ/T0
£zoz/ee/e0
£Z0Z/E2/T0
zezoz/aT/et

:abeg

¥¥L S¥EDaol

g9TC-19-0%%
89TC-T9-0PF

GIAQY¥AdY ISHN0IY XYL §,¥35007T

DNI¥4S-0500INy HOIN: LNEAH

89T¢-19-0PF HENNIO NODWMMONHD [ ONIATI:INAAE
89TZ-19-0F% -0€/9 SIIVG INZAH'HOIH WIY:INHAT

g3TC-12-0%%
B9TC-T2-0vF
89TZ-19-0FF
walI SuUTT

S)OBYD SeDTOAUI

€2/9/8-£2/%/8:SHIYA INIAT
E2/Z/L-€2/0€/9 SHING INIAN

JIACHAIY LSENDHYE XWI S ¥ED00T

uoT3dTIoSa

sI8pI0 IseEYDINg Burpueising

"ONI DISOWN CZOZIHUWD
O50QIN¥ A0 JOYTIIA

ONI EDNWY [ ONIATA
osoaInd - AWNT

¥AOL OIQNALS SLSIL¥Y OLTY
dO0T I¥Y ALNOOD NIOONIT
III NOIDEY SWH

awen

TT8T 2T

BTZLSTE
65LST6
T03ST6
009sTe
665STI6
BeSSTE
6ZESTE

€e/ee/e

od
od
od
Od
od
od
od

e

r@3eq



